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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2001 North Main Street, Suite 500 Walnut Creek, California 94596
Telephone: (925) 953-1620 Fax: (925) 953-1625

MEMORANDUM

CLIENT/MATTER: 317-602

DATE: January 17, 2025

TO: School Consolidation Advisory Committee

FROM: Harold M. Freiman

RE: Draft School Consolidation Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations

to the Board of Trustees
Committee Members:

Attached, please find a draft of the School Consolidation Advisory Committee Report and
Recommendations to the Board of Trustees for the Franklin-McKinley School District. This
report has been reviewed and received the input of the Committee’s officers, and is now being
distributed to the entire Committee in advance of the Committee’s final meeting on January 22,
2025. Please review it in advance of our next meeting.

As you will see, there are blanks in the report for the Committee’s recommendations (page 4).
This will be filled in by vote of the Committee as the Committee’s final action on the 22",
Please come prepared with any comments or suggestions about the rest of the report, which
primarily recites the history of what has occurred to date.

At the meeting on the 22", the Committee will discuss the draft report, review some of the
discussion from the prior meeting, and engage in further discussion about potential scenarios.
We will then have public comment, which we expect may be relatively lengthy. After public
comment, the Committee will vote on the report and the recommendations to include in the
report.

We look forward to seeing you on the 22", Thank you for all of your hard work!
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